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Tamryn Lee Goddard

From: EIA Applications <EIAApplications@dffe.gov.za>
Sent: Thursday, 14 April 2022 11:32
To: Tamryn Lee Goddard
Subject: FW: 2022-04-0013
Attachments: Appendices 1 - 4.zip; Request for pre-application Poortjies RE development.zip; 

2022-04-0013 DB Output.pdf; Request for pre-application Poortjies RE 
development.pdf; Appendices 1 - 4.pdf

 
 
EIA Applications 
Integrated Environmental Authorisations 
Department of Forestry, Fisheries and the Environment 
 
Please note that this email is for the receipt and processing of online applications only, and is not monitored for 
responses. All queries must be directed to EIAadmin@dffe.gov.za.  
 
You are advised that this mailbox has a 48 hour response time. 
 
Please note that this mailbox has a 5mb mail limit. No zip files are to be attached in any email. 
 

From: EIA Applications  
Sent: Thursday, 14 April 2022 11:32 
To: Herman Alberts <HALBERTS@dffe.gov.za> 
Cc: Muhammad Essop <MESSOP@dffe.gov.za>; Coenrad Agenbach <CAGENBACH@dffe.gov.za> 
Subject: 2022-04-0013 
 
 
Dear Herman. 
 
Please note that you have been allocated an application: 
 
Type of Application: Pre-Application Meeting Request;  
Reference Number: 2022-04-0013; 
Date Received: 14/04/2022; 
Action Required: Decide on meeting request. 
 
Kindly let Ephron know which date the meeting is to be held, if it will be set. 
 
*EAP/Applicant: please use this reference number when submitting the application for EA/amendment application 
(page 1 of the application form), as well as attach the approved PP Plan if the application requires a PP process. 
 
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
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From: Tamryn Lee Goddard <tamryn@savannahsa.com>  
Sent: Thursday, 14 April 2022 10:44 
To: EIA Applications <EIAApplications@dffe.gov.za>; EIA Applications <EIAApplications@dffe.gov.za> 
Cc: Muhammad Essop <MESSOP@dffe.gov.za>; Ephron Maradwa <EMaradwa@dffe.gov.za> 
Subject: FW: Poortjies Wind and Solar Renewable Energy Development - Request for Pre-Application Meeting 
 
Good day, 
  
Please find attached pre-application meeting request and public participation plan for the proposed Poortjies WES 
Renewable Energy Development in the Western Cape Province. 
 
Please do not hesitate to contact me should you have any queries regarding the project or the application.  
  
Thank you and kind regards, 
 

 

 

 

 
Tamryn Lee Goddard  
Environmental Consultant 
c: +27 (0) 63 936 8434 

t: +27 (0)11 656 3237 
f: +27 (0) 63 936 8434 

e: tamryn@savannahsa.com 

   
SAWEA Award for Leading Environmental Consultant on Wind Projects in 2013 & 2015
 
 
Processing of personal Information / POPIA compliance 
We respect your privacy and acknowledge that this e-mail will contain Personal Information, which may belong to you, others and/or to your 
organization and which we will process. The processing of your personal information by Savannah Environmental may be included in reports 
submitted to governmental departments or on our public platforms, which processing will be done in accordance with our processing notice 
housed on our website - https://savannahsa.com/privacy-policy-privacy-policy-page/. By sending and/or receiving this message, you hereby 
consent to the lawful processing of personal information for the intended purposes, as described by the Protection of Personal Information Act, 
2013 (Act No 4 of 2013). 
 
This email has been scanned for viruses and malware, and automatically archived by Mimecast SA (Pty) Ltd, and is believed to be clean 
 

 


